JESSICA

CAMPBELL

- J.campbell1993@yahoo.com
- (815) 742-3069
- Stillman Valley, IL 61084

SKILLS

- Assessing
- Educating
- Strong Communication
- Triaging
- Direct and Indirect Patient Care
- Admissions and Discharges
- Referrals
- Chronic Disease Management
- Infection Control Measures
- Preventative Health
- Organization and Prioritization
- Team Leadership
- EPIC software

EDUCATION

Rasmussen College Rockford, IL • 09/2018

Associate of Science: Nursing

- Member of SNO: Student Nurse
 Organization
- Graduated with 3.2 GPA

CERTIFICATIONS

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate Registered Nurse with 5 years of experience in offering comprehensive patient care in both clinical and hospital environments. Works well with a diverse patient population to build trusting relationships for improving outcomes. Efficiently coordinates with healthcare professionals to advance patient care.

WORK HISTORY

Van Matre Encompass Health Rehabilitation - Registered Nurse, Rehab (Travel assignment with Maxim Healthcare) Rockford, IL • 11/2021- current (3 extensions since start date)

- Evaluate patients, conduct admission assessments to determine patients needs during stay, and create personal care plans based on physical and safety needs.
- Administer medications, IV therapy, assist in ADL's, wound care, and educate patients and families on chronic illnesses and recoveries.
- Document clinical status, medications, procedures, and status of patients.
- Ensure patients are aware of and have access to services available to them, and encourage patients to participate in activity programs.

Swedish American Hospital - Registered Nurse, Pediatrics Rockford, IL • 04/2020

- Equipped patients with tools and knowledge needed for speedy and sustained recovery.
- Facilitated therapeutic communication, conflict resolution and crisis intervention by redirecting negative behaviors and helping patients regain or improve coping abilities to prevent further disability.
- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom recurrence.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Monitored patient reactions to drugs and carefully documented progress of individuals participating in clinical trials.
- Advocated for patients by communicating care preferences to practitioners, verifying interventions met treatment goals and identifying insurance coverage limitations.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary healthcare personnel to meet patients' personal, physical, psychological and cognitive needs.
- Gathered lab specimens, ordered testing and interpreted results to diagnose patients.

Registered Nurse

Wisconsin State Board of Nursing License #247007 2019

 Registered Nurse Illinois State Board of Nursing License #041488691 2019

 BASIC LIFE SUPPORT (BLS) and CPR CERTIFIED

American Heart Association 2021

• PALS - Pediatric Advanced Life Support

2020

- Observed and reported patient condition, progress and medication side effects to accurately document updates.
- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.
- Updated patient charts using EPIC with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.
- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Mercy Health - Registered Nurse, Pediatrics Rockford, IL • 02/2019 - 11/2019

- Provided care for 20-30 patients a day.
- Take and record vital signs.
- Give immunizations and provide education about them.
- Phone call triaging, scheduling appointments, putting in referrals, preauthorizations, and communicating with other specialties.
- Educating on illnesses and treatments
- Work closely with MD.
- Administer medications, and breathing treatments.
- Facilitated therapeutic communication, conflict resolution and crisis intervention by redirecting negative behaviors and helping patients regain or improve coping abilities to prevent further disability.

Beloit Memorial Hospital - Registered Nurse, Float Pool Beloit, WI • 04/2018 - 10/2018

- Evaluated patients during admission, hospital stay and through discharge.
- Conducted rounds with medical staff to promote improved understanding between patients, nursing staff and medical staff to support continued quality of communication and care.
- Promoted patient and family teaching to enhance patient understanding of needs and potentially accelerate recovery.
- Submitted accurate documentation, reporting and in-depth nursing observation to support continuity of total patient care.
- Administered and maintained comfort, treatment, medication, intravenous infusion and health care to support patient needs.
- Updated patient charts using EPIC with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.
- Partnered with physicians, social workers, activity therapists, nutritionists and case managers to develop and implement individualized care plans and documented all patient interactions and interventions in electronic charting systems.
- Communicated with healthcare team members to plan, implement and enhance treatment strategies.
- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Beloit Senior Living - Caregiver

Beloit , Wisconsin • 06/2016 - 01/2018

- Assists with Activities of Daily Living (ADL)
- Maintains patient stability by checking vital signs and weight; testing urine; recording intake and output information.
- Provides patient comfort
- Documents actions by completing forms, reports, logs, and records.
- Maintains work operations by following policies and procedures.
- Protects organization's value by keeping patient information confidential